Eastern Avenue, S.E.

40	09/24/80	5982	Pitsch
44	09/24/80	5980	Pitsch
46	09/24/80	5983	Pitsch
52	09/24/80	5984	Pitsch

108

111 Eastern S.E. A 2-story brick veneer dwelling built in 1878 as the parsonage for Third Reformed Church at Diamond and Hermitage.

128

132

132			
215	10/17/66	2288	Diamond
221	10/17/66	2289	Diamond Salvage
224	Garage burn 09/18/84		ary 25, 1968. Project Rehab
225	10/17/66 Photo in GRI	2290 PL, 125-H008	Diamond Salvage 3595.

234 Eastern S.E. Fire on January 11, 1987, at 4:34 a.m. caused \$30,000 damage to this vacant 2-story frame dwelling. Fire on the first floor spread to the second and gutted the entire house.

234 09/10/87 7671

342

346

348

349 12/09/60 111 Pitsch

351 Eastern S.E. (Photo: G.R. Public Library, Pitsch/Capitol collection, Series 8.)



406	09/25/79	5822	Pitsch
414	05/22/75	4734	Urban RenewalLoader & Dump
415			
418	03/02/72	4136	Pitsch
423-25	10/07/76	4796	Urban RenewalLoader & Dump
427	03/26/92	8249	Riverside
439	04/06/87	7605	Neighborhood ImprovementCourtade
450	06/13/79	5750	Neighborhood ImprovementPitsch
454	12/28/72	4322	Cannon

501	11/25/98	8849	Fenstermacher	
506	05/15/2000	8981	Eastern Avenue Ch	ristian Reformed Church
	05/15/2000 2-story brick		Rollaway Movers, I onage being moved	
521				
524	07/21/69	3087	Cooke	
530	06/12/2001	9092	Melching	
538	01/15/92 Also 806 Bax		Courtade	
539				
541	10/16/70	3643	Courtade	
542	10/04/90	8098	Courtade	

543 Eastern S.E. Fire on Tuesday, March 11, 1958, at 7:24 p.m. was started on the back porch of this building, which was slated for demolition. The upstairs apartment was vacant, while Lindy's Printing Co. and a dime store occupied the first floor commercial areas. The building was owned by the Ohio Oil Co. The fire was advanced enough that a 2-1-1 alarm was called.

546	10/04/90	8099	Courtade
548	11/24/92	8311	Pitsch
551			
553			
554	01/31/69	2959	Capitol
556	01/31/69	2958	Capitol
559	08/12/68	2810	Velting Contractors

600	12/06/88 05/17/90	7837 8046	Riverside
611			
615			
617	11/02/83	7237	Courtade
620			
621	06/29/61	378	Walter E. Jones
622	10/18/78	5648	Pitsch
625-r	06/07/72	4202	Pitsch
629	06/05/92 Fire damage	8267 ed residence.	Courtad Duke Love, owner.
635	09/14/90	8080	Courtade
647	05/20/92	8263	Courtad
651-55	04/19/77	5237	Neighborhood Improvement Loader & Dump
706	07/03/86	7513	Pitsch
709			
711	10/09/78	5646	Katerburg
715			
721			
739	09/20/61	521	William B. Pastoor
742			

745 Eastern S.E. This building served as the Zaagman Funeral Home from 1920 to 1951.

806	08/18/64 To reuse sev	1818 wer line.	Capitol
808-r	03/13/64	1743	Capitol
809			
811	12/02/76	5180	Cannon
815	05/14/62	1104	Capitol
819			
825	04/27/66	2167	Cook
919	09/25/2001	9118	Pitsch
934	07/14/72	4220	Cannon
1001	05/22/98	8801	Fenstermacher

1204 Eastern S.E. This old farm-style house served as the DeVries Funeral Home from 1937 to 1986. Jacob DeVries, the funeral director, died on October 17, 1992. From 1986 to 1999, the funeral home was owned and operated by Sherman Gillespie. Oakdale Park Christian Reformed Church has used it for church offices since that time.

1210 07/28/72 4232 Cannon

1420

1865 Eastern S.E. This elegant 2-story brick colonial house served as the residence and business of the Zaagman Funeral Home from 1951 to 1999. It was purchased by Sherman Gillespie, retired city fire fighter and funeral director.

1934

2021 07/08/94 8424 Visser Bros. Old Kent drive-in bank.

2029

2055

- 2147 Eastern S.E. Frank Goebel built this house about 1923, when the area was nothing but asparagus fields. A World War I veteran, he began displaying an American flag from a cable between two oak trees in the front yard. Goebel served as Grand Rapids' city manager in the late 1940's, and died Monday, April 19, 1993. The day before his funeral, a vandal set fire to the flag.
- 2318 Eastern S.E. Built as a farmhouse in 1901. In 1999 there is still a small red barn in the rear.

2336	06/23/99	8913	Pitsch
2340	11/18/65 To reuse se	2057 wer line.	Kamminga & Roodvoets
2342			
2348	11/18/65	2056	Kamminga & Roodvoets
2350	10/25/99 Seymour So	8951 Juare Public L	Pitsch ibrary.
2354	06/23/99	8912	Pitsch
2355			

2420 Eastern S.E. Boorsma Quality Foods closed its doors on February 18, 1995, in its 70th year of business. It was sold to Fulton Heights Foods, which was slated to reopen the 9,000-square-foot store in June, 1995.

2435 07/23/63 1624 Capitol To reuse sewer line.

2805			
2808			
2835	11/05/69	3256	Capitol
2837	10/17/69	3214	Capitol
2842	03/10/69	3000	Lloyd Dygert
2844			
2850			
2915	04/19/77 09/16/88		Riverside
3010	04/15/66 No sewer, no		Kamminga & Roodvoets
3013			
3035			
3036	03/29/2000	8975	Geo. Stanley
3040	04/27/2000 Razed for ex		Kirk Rottschafer itches by George.
3128	12/08/82	7181	Dykema
3144	04/30/64 No sewer.	1774	Capitol

3240-rear 09/12/89 10/30/91 30 x 40 building adjacent to Ludema Greenhouse. 12/05/88 Boiler room and barn.

3650			
3731			
3751			
3757			
3921			
3925			
3941			
3961			
3967			
3971			
4000			
4022			
4027			
4240			
4242	10/30/84	7333	Pitsch
4250	05/13/83 No water.	7208	Pitsch
4251			
4260	12/08/83 No cutoff.	7256	Courtade
4350	04/02/82 No cutoffs.	7124	Courtade
4360	04/02/82 No cutoffs.	7122	Courtade